

ILR FLEECE COMMITTEE
Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, January 21, 2020

I. Call to order

Betty Moe called the ILR FLEECE COMMITTEE Conference Call Meeting to order at 5:00 PM (PST).

II. Attendance

The following people were present:

Betty Moe	Ron Wilkinson
Joy Bishop-Forshey	Sonja Boeff
Gladys Moritz	Bonnie Doble

III. Agenda

a) Elect New Chairman and Secretary. Sonja Boeff volunteers. Bonnie Doble seconds. Betty asks for those in favor. All say yes. Sonja Boeff is the new Fleece Committee Chairman. No nomination or volunteers for Secretary at this time. Issue tabled until the next meeting. Gladys Moritz recording the minutes for this meeting.

IV. New Business

- a) Sonja says she will contact the Show Supers about including info about mail-in shorn fleece entries. Ron encouraged the committee to consider whether there should be anything included in the guidelines regarding shorn fleeces and shipped shorn fleece.
- b) Gladys will be sharing fleece shipping experiences and ideas with the committee. Ron says that Fleece is getting more respect from people now.
- c) Judges comments on the back of the form is highly encouraged and appreciated by the exhibitors.
- d) Fleece forms need to be cleaned-up/updated. Betty asked Joy if she would review the Fleece Judging Form comparing the handbook forms to the computer forms. Will form date help? Betty says maybe go over forms in 3 weeks.
- e) 2021 Judges Test? Fleece Committee responsible for this and should be thinking about questions.
- f) Ron says Judge Committee asking for input from other Committees.

g) Betty suggested that we may want to have an article in Kyle's on-line Llama magazine about showing fleece and preparing it for show.

h) Bonnie suggested perhaps doing a You Tube video

Next Meeting set for Tuesday, February 11, 2020 at 5:00 PM (PST)/8:00 (EST)

V. Adjournment Sonja Boeff motioned to adjourn meeting, seconded by Betty Moe at 5:55 PM (PST)

Minutes submitted by: Gladys Moritz

Minutes approved by: